Ripley County Council Meeting

April 18, 2022

Councilman President, Ron Decker, opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call. Present: Ron Decker, President, Steve Gloyd, Peggy Ehlers, Stan Wiedeman, David Tebbing Andrew Decker, Katie Bailey, Amy Copeland; Auditor & John Ertel; Attorney.

Motion: Council member Ehlers made the motion to approve the March 21, 2022 minutes, **Action:** Approve, **Moved by** Peggy Ehlers, **Seconded by** Andrew Decker. Motion passed 7 yes.

Additional Appropriations				
EMA	\$27,548.78	1001.49000.000.0016 County General/Equipment	To purchase equipment for the EMA	
Note:	Motion: Council member Tebbing made the motion to approve the above additional appropriation, Action: Approve, Moved by David Tebbing, Seconded by Katie Bailey. Motion passed 7 yes.			
Area Planning	\$4,940.00	1001.49000.000.0015 County General/Equipment	To purchase new copier/scanner & printer machine	
Note:	Motion: Council member A. Decker made the motion to approve the above additional appropriation, Action: Approve, Moved by Andrew Decker, Seconded by David Tebbing. Motion passed 7 yes.			
Highway	\$438.52	4191.32520.000.0000 Local Road & Bridge /Bituminous	To cover balance owed to INDOT for CCMG grant	
Note:	Motion: Council member A. Decker made the motion to approve the above additional appropriation, Action: Approve, Moved by Andrew Decker, Seconded by Stan Wiedeman. Motion passed 7 yes.			
EMS	\$162.16	9185.25800.000.0000 RCCF Grant for Flotation Dev EMS/Uniforms	To spend remaining of the grant.	
EMS	\$2,269.24	9179.43100.000.0000 Body Armor Grant/Machinery & Equipment	Needs reappropriated for 2022 so it can be spent.	
Note:	Motion: Council member Tebbing made the motion to approve the two above additional appropriations, Action: Approve, Moved by David Tebbing, Seconded by Andrew Decker. Motion passed 7 yes.			

Park	\$2,000.00	9193.36106.000.0000 REMC Light Replacement/Building Maintenance	To purchase letter sign and lights.
Note:	Motion: Council member Gloyd made the motion to approve the above additional appropriation, Action: Approve, Moved by Steve Gloyd, Seconded by Andrew Decker. Motion passed 7 yes.		
Court Services	\$1,000.00	2000.36201.000.0040 Adult Probation/Rewards & Incentives	To purchase various items for the probation reward incentive program.
Court Services	\$1,000.00	4960.36201.000.0040 CC Project Income/Rewards & Incentives	To purchase various items for the probation reward incentive program.
Note:	Motion: Council member Tebbing made the motion to approve the two above additional appropriations, Action: Approve, Moved by David Tebbing, Seconded by Andrew Decker. Motion passed 7 yes.		
Commissioners	\$937,000.00	8950.49000.000.0000 Coronavirus State & Local (ARP)/Equipment	To help REMC/SEI put fiber internet in Ripley County.
Note:	Motion: Council member Wiedeman made the motion to table the above additional appropriation, Action: Tabled, Moved by Stan Wiedeman, Seconded by Andrew Decker. Motion passed 7 yes.		
Commissioners	\$122,450.00	8950.49000.000.0000 Coronavirus State & Local (ARP)/Equipment	To purchase valves, standby generator, and fire hydrants for Canaan Utilities.
Note:	Motion: Council member A. Decker made the motion to approve the above additional appropriation, Action: Approve, Moved by Andrew Decker, Seconded by Peggy Ehlers. Motion passed 7 yes.		
Commissioners	\$93,700.00	8950.49000.000.0000 Coronavirus State & Local (ARP)/Equipment	To replace valves and to fix a water line running across the creek for Holton Water.
Note:	Motion: Council member A. Decker made the motion to approve the above additional appropriation, Action: Approve, Moved by Andrew Decker, Seconded by Steve Gloyd. Motion passed 7 yes.		

Sel Regional Planning Committee – Andrew Dec Soil & Water Board – Peggy Ehlers – none	ker – none
Motion: Councilman Ehlers made the motion to A by Katie Bailey. Motion passed 7 yes.	Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Peggy Ehlers, Seconded
"AYE" Anderbur	"NAY"
Ron Decker, Council President	Ron Decker, Council President
Stan Wiedeman	Stan Wiedeman
Katie Bailey	Katie Bailey
Andrew Decker	Andrew Decker
Steven Gloyd, President Pro Tem	Steven Gloyd, President Pro Tem
Peggy Ehlers	Peggy Ehlers
David Tebbing	David Tebbing

ATTEST:

Amy Copeland

Auditor, Ripley County

New Business: Old Business:

Amy Copeland

Committee Reports:

Technology Committee – Katie Bailey - none Solid Waste District – David Tebbing - none Grants Committee – Stan Wiedeman - none